City of Woburn
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
City Hall
10 Common Street
Woburn, MA 01801
Scott D. Galvin, Mayor
Orazio P. DeLuca, MCPPO

To:

Tel.: 781-897-5950
Fax: 781-897-5954

Potential Contractors

From: Orazio DeLuca, Chief Procurement officer
Date: 10/30/2018
Re:

Addendum #1 to IFB 19-10 Park @ CLAPP
Questions and Answers

The City is issuing Addendum #1 to IFB 19-10 to: Answer questions received about the bid and provide
additional clarifications based on the post-building-demolition conditions.

1. Regarding Alternate #2 & 3, it talks about a curved granite staircase, but detail 7/L7.1
does not show any curved granite stairs, just a curved walk. Based on the layout
drawing, he believes this granite will be straight. Could you please clarify? The
phrasing of the alternates was intended to refer to the stairs along the curved and
straight sections of walk; the actual stair sections can be constructed straight. The
language has been revised in the Addendum 1 Drawing Set, attached.
2. Would you please clarify the type of ties to be used on the chain link fence? Banded
metal fasteners (a/k/a “Page Clips” or similar) as shown on the details.
3. The area in front of the parking lot on the material page (L2.0) is called a rain garden,
however on the planting page (L5.0) it is not labeled to have any plantings or show
seeding as the rain gardens in the meadow area do. Will this rain garden require
seeding with the same mix and amended soil? Yes; the rain garden mix hatch was
unintentionally omitted from this area on the drawings. This has been revised in the
Addendum 1 set, attached.
4. The granite stair tread detail shows a 5’ tread, while the other image has writing which
calls them 72” (6’). Can you confirm if the treads are to be 5’ or 6’ in length? All treads
are 5' in length; the detail has been corrected to reflect this.
5. On L2.1 the playground has a border of “flush concrete paving” for which the detail
callout is 9/L7.0. This detail is for granite curb. Is this area supposed to be flush
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concrete curb (detail 9/L7.4) or granite curb (detail 9/L7.0)? The intent is for Flush
Concrete Curb per detail 9/L7.4; the plan has been corrected.
6. The basketball pole & hoop detail (8/L7.4) and associated notes do not match the
specifications found in section 11 68 23 – Exterior Court Athletic Equipment. Can you
please clarify which products are to be used for this bid? The specifications are correct
as written; the detail has been corrected to reflect this.
7. Is the city waiving all permit fees, and if not what are the typical permit and inspection
fees for the drainage, water and electrical utilities? The City will waive all permit and
inspection fees over which they have jurisdiction. RELATED - At the pre-bid meeting,
contractors asked to have the City provide a specific allowance for electrical utility
connection charges. PLEASE INCLUDE AN ALLOWANCE OF $5,000; See also new
Specifications Section 01 21 00, Allowances, which specifies this allowance as well as
the Earthwork allowances already included in Section 31 00 00, Earthwork.
8. At the pre-bid conference, the following items were addressed:
a. The City's contract with the Building Demolition contractor includes their
provision of the temporary fencing currently on site until January. The work
under this project is able to commence immediately upon execution of the
contract; to the extent that the Contractor desires, the City can arrange for use of
the temporary fence on site with the building demolition contractor until January.
b. Contractors asked about the firmness of the bid completion date. The park is
partially funded by a matching grant administered by the Commonwealth, which
has a completion deadline of June, 2019; those matching funds and the
associated City share of funding must be invoiced to the Commonwealth by that
deadline, and the EOEEA will require an inspection of the finished park.
Contractors should make all reasonable efforts to achieve that date; we
recognize that some items such as sealcoating and rubber safety surfacing may
be difficult to schedule in the late spring / early summer window.
c. The City and Landscape Architect are open to, and encourage if feasible, winter
work on the project, particularly due to the grant-dictated deadline in June.
d. The Landscape Architect was asked about the openness of the team to
alternative manufacturers for some items, including but not limited to play
equipment. Per MGL, contractors may request consideration of any product; the
evaluation will be as outlined in the specifications for a given item, but that as
noted in some specification sections (such as, but not only, play equipment)
sound reasons in the public interest do limit the range of comparable alternatives
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that provide substantially similar play value or other benefit, aesthetics,
materials, and workmanship.
9. The Landscape Architect has been asked whether an alternate lighting product by
Zuma Lighting (“Catalina LED” post top fixture on a 4” straight round aluminum pole
with AB03 decorative base cover by Zuma Lighting of Los Angeles, CA) is an
acceptable substitute to the poles and fixtures specified as the basis-of-design product.
To the extent of the specifications provided, the proposed alternate product line
substantially conforms to the specifications, though it will need to be correctly
configured to match. (Appropriate options area available.) Bidders should use their
judgment in preparing bids. ADDITIONALLY, per MGL c.30 s.39 the selected
Contractor may submit any product, whether previously approved or not, for
consideration as a proposed Equal and determination of whether it meets the
Specifications.
10. The Landscape Architect has been asked whether “Fat-Face” by Ideal Concrete Block
is an acceptable substitute for the Unilock XL basis-of-design concrete block used in
the Drawings and Specifications. The proposed Ideal units have a lower minimum PSI
strength and a larger dimensional size (8”x18” rather than 6”x16”), both of which affect
the required wall engineering and the top-of-wall elevations shown on the plans but may
not be inherently problematic. The City and the Landscape Architect are willing to
consider the submittal of a site-specific solution using the product and are not
opposed to the product line, but we can offer no guarantee of acceptance or rejection
without engineered information. ADDITIONALLY, per MGL c.30 s.39 the selected
Contractor may submit any product, whether previously approved or not, for
consideration as a proposed Equal and determination of whether it meets the
Specifications.
ADDITIONAL CLARIFICATIONS (Not in response to bidder questions):
A.

B.

The existing flagpole is still standing on the site; the contract scope has been amended
to include its removal in addition to reinstallation. See revised detail 9/L7.1 and revised
Demolition & Removals Plan L1.0.
The post-building-demolition grading was conducted differently than expected, resulting
in an approx. 3:1 slope in the area of the former building rather than a 5:1 slope. The
post-demolition grades shown on the revised L1.0 and L4.0/L4.1 are believed to more
accurately represent the current condition of the site, but are not an as-built survey.
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C.

In the area of the proposed utility cabinets, relocated hydrant placement and water stub
locations were different than expected, and required adjustments to layout in this area
which have resulted in the substitution of a thickened concrete slab under the cabinets
and the replacement of this area's unit block wall with a 6” Granite Curb instead. See
L2.0, L4.0, L6.0, and the relevant details 7/L7.0, 1/L7.6, and 7/L7.6.

D.

Specifications Section 01 21 00 Allowances has been added (attached) as noted above
in relation to question 7.

E.

Scale information has been corrected on sheets L3.0 and L3.1; the drawings are 1”=10'
as reflected in the dimensions.

F.

Soil Stabilization / Erosion Control Mats (Detail 10/L7.4) have been added to the
Drawings for areas of slope greater than 3:1; approximate areas are indicated on the
Grading Plans, but the final field grading shall determine the areas requiring matting in
the field.

Be sure to acknowledge the addendum in your bid response or it will be deemed non
responsive
Regards,

Orazio DeLuca
Orazio DeLuca, MCPPO

